



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: saul.flota@exxonmobil.com

July 14, 2026

Saul Flota
Vice President & North America Operations Manager
ExxonMobil Pipeline Company LLC
22777 Springwoods Village Parkway
Spring, Texas, 77389

CPF 4-2025-024-NOPV-1

Dear Mr. Flota:

On May 22, 2026, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Denbury Gulf Coast Pipelines LLC a Consent Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order, including a requirement to conduct a meeting with PHMSA within 60 days of issuance of the Consent Order. The meeting having occurred on July 1, 2026, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of the Consent Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

RODRICK

MARTIN SEELEY

Digitally signed by
RODRICK MARTIN SEELEY
Date: 2026.07.14 09:00:59
-05'00'

R.M. Seeley
Acting Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Rodney Barnwell, ExxonMobil, rodney.b.barnwell@exxonmobil.com
Angela Offerman, ExxonMobil, angela.offerman@exxonmobil.com
Rebekah Bennett, ExxonMobil, rebekah.r.beneett@exxonmobil.com
Haley O'Neill, counsel for Denbury Gulf Coast Pipelines LLC,
haley.oneill@pipelinelegal.com